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Country’s statistical system: centralized vs. decentralized
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Country’s Statistical System

Statistical systems are described as either centralized or decentralized 

depending on the extent to which responsibility for delivering official statistics 

across the range of government activities lies with the central institution.

A decentralized statistical system
Statistics are produced by many different 

Ministries and Agencies according to which 

has responsibility for that sector – such as 

health statistics being produced by the 

Ministry of Health.

A centralized statistical system

All or most of the products of the 

statistical system are produced and 

disseminated by the central 

organization.
4



Thailand: a decentralized statistical system

The National Statistical Office (NSO) is the core body that collects 

basic statistical data while other agencies in various ministries and 

departments also issue their own statistical data which mostly used for 

their own purpose.

Roles of NSO: (1) Statistical data production, (2) Statistical 

Coordination, and (3) Managing the national statistical system, 
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Data dissemination and statistical information services
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Main functions of the data dissemination and statistical information service at NSO

• To publish and disseminate the statistical output of NSO in an appropriate time and 
manner which involves releasing of advance release calendar, publishing the 
different products in their appropriate formats and channels, managing users 
database, etc.

• To meet and satisfy the demand of different user groups regarding information, 
enquiries and others through the different channels and formats which includes 
evaluating the quality of service and in its different forms.

• To boost the access to statistical information by encouraging the active promotion 
of such information and facilitating access channels.
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Source of data and statistical information

• Data and statistics compiled by NSO

- Census and Survey data

• Statistics complied by other government 

agencies

- registration/administrative data

- survey data

NSO Other government  agencies
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Statistics

Microdata

Data files / Periodic publications / 

NSO-GIS / E-book / etc.

Data files / Periodic publications / 

Technical reports  / Press release / 

Info-graphic / tables of statistics / 

NSO-GIS / E-book / etc.

Types and formats of statistical products

Statistical information
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Dissemination Channels

Web site: www.nso.go.thWeb site: www.nso.go.th

E-mail: services@nso.go.thE-mail: services@nso.go.th

LibraryLibrary

Mobile ApplicationMobile Application
Events & Conferences 

& Exhibitions

Events & Conferences 

& Exhibitions

Social media: Line, Facebook, TwitterSocial media: Line, Facebook, Twitter
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NSO data users: year 2019
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NSO data users by channels: year 2019
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Statistical service by user groups (Year 2019)

• Academic

• Government agencies

• Private sector & media

• International agencies

• General public

25%

53%

15%

6%

1%
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Choosing type of data and statistics to fit the purpose
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https://www.briarcliffschools.org/uploaded/HS_files/BHS_Research/Why_You_Need_to_Use_Statistics_in_Your_Research.pdf

Why using data and statistics for research?

Measure things Examine relationships Test hypothesesMake predictions

Construct concepts and develop theories Explore issues

Describe what is happening

Explain activities or attitudes

Present information
Make comparisons to find 

similarities and differences

What type of data?

Micro-level  (microdata)

Macro-level (aggregate data)

Time series data

Cross sectional data

Panel data
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Indicators 

& Indices

Simple table of statistics

Complex table of statistics

Complete datasets / Microdata

Four types of data and statistics for different purposes

- Look for single statistics and ready to present

- Look for statistics with simple disaggregation such as gender, 

age, area, etc; simple crosstab

- Look for statistics with multi disaggregation and crosstab 

with other variables

- Look for an in-depth analysis
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Indicators 

& Indices

Data and Statistics for Thailand Water Management Index
https://water.surveydb.app/

- The first compilation of 

Thailand water 

management index 

- A comprehensive 

aggregated data of water 

management by areas 

and watershed 

- Interactive dashboard 17



Simple table of statistics

- Key Statistical Data is designed to provide 

users for quick and easy access to statistics. 

- There are 21 categories according to 

statistical sectors, for example National 

accounts sector, Agriculture and fisheries 

sector, Industrial sector, Energy sector, etc. 

- Time series data
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Statistical analysis using Business 

Intelligence

Register users can access this business 

intelligence system for their own statistical 

analysis which obtain from various major 

statistics of both from NSO and from other 

government agencies with a variety of 

visualisation format. Statistics is available for 

analysis for the whole kingdom level, 

regional level and provincial level.

Simple table of statistics
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Simple table of statistics
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Complex table of statistics

Users can access a series of statistics 

from major surveys & censuses of 

NSO.

Major surveys & censuses are for 

example:

- Population and Housing Census

- Household Income and Expenditure 

Survey

- Labour Force Survey

- Business Trade and Services Survey

- etc.
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Complete datasets / Microdata

• Microdata are unit-record data obtained from sample surveys, 

censuses and administrative systems.

• They provide information about characteristics of individual 

people or entities such as households, business enterprises, 

facilities, farms or even geographical areas such as villages or 

towns.

• They allow in-depth understanding of socio-economic issues by 

studying relationships and interactions among phenomena.

• Microdata are thus key to designing projects and formulating 

policies, targeting interventions and monitoring and measuring the 

impact and results of projects, interventions and policies.
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Where and how to search for data and statistics
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NSO website : www.nso.go.th
1

2
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1

NSO website : www.nso.go.th
• All list of censuses and surveys • E-book publications
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NSO website : www.nso.go.th

2
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More information on Some selected data and statistical services

- Microdata from censuses and surveys

- Water Management Index System

- NSO Data Catalog System
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More information on Some selected data and statistical services

- Microdata from censuses and surveys

- Water Management Index System

- NSO Data Catalog System

28



During year 2017 – 2019

• Total request of microdata: 754 datasets

• University students is accounted for 65% of the total 

microdata users.

• The most popular microdata is the Household Socio-Economics 

Survey which accounted for one in third of the total requested 

microdata for academic purpose
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Microdata from Surveys and Censuses

• Microdata is a licensed service.

• User must be complied with the policy on microdata service.

• Free access for government agencies and academic institutions / 

students

• List of microdata catalog can be viewed via Microdata System.
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Questionnaire Data Dictionary Data Input / Data Structure

Data File
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Microdata from Surveys and Censuses

Over 400 

datasets

~ 95% of the datasets is from the survey data

The oldest dataset is the population census year 1980 

Frequency: Year, quarter, month
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Topics of Surveys and 

Censuses Microdata

Conducted by NSO
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Department of Agriculture Extension

Reporting the population with agricultural intensive skill

Office of Education Council

Demographic by education level and 

distribution

The Muslim Thai Health Foundations

Muslim population study

Urban Institution for Disease 

Prevention and Control

Constructing the disease prevention model

Office of the National Economic and 

Social Development Council

Population structure and social study
Population 

and Housing 

Census

Some of the use of population census microdata
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Ministry of Labour

- Monitoring the labour force situation and 

impact of economic and social issue towards 

labour force

- Labour database and labour market analysis

- Policy on labour standard management

Fiscal Policy Office

Forecasting the economic trends, 

evaluating impacts on the country’s 

economy

Ministry of Education

Constructing Gini Coefficient on education 
Office of the National Economic and Social 

Development Council

Social study; Labour market structure analysis; 

Monitoring employment situation

Labour Force 

Survey

Some of the use of Labour Force Survey microdata
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More information on Some selected data and statistical services

- Microdata from censuses and surveys

- Water Management Index System

- NSO Data Catalog System
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48 variables

Data available from govt. agencies: Supply side

44 variables

Data collected from water census project : Demand side

Water Management Index

8 WMI 59 indicators 92 variables
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WMI ประเทศไทย

6 components for WMI
1. Water resources

2. Household water security

3. Economic water security

4. Balance in resources and usage

5. Environment water security

6. Resilience to water-related disasters

7. Management of upstream forest

8. Water resources management performance
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https://water.surveydb.app

แม่นํÊาเจา้พระยา

แม่นํÊาท่าจนี

แม่นํÊามูล

แม่นํÊาชี

แม่นํÊายม

ชายฝัÉงทะเลประจวบคีรีขนัธ์

แม่นํÊาสะแกกรงั

แม่นํÊากก

แม่นํÊาป่าสกั

แม่นํÊาเพชรบรุี

ทะเลสาบสงขลา

โตนเลสาป

แม่นํÊาบางปะกง

แม่นํÊาสาละวิน

ชายฝัÉงทะเลตะวนัออก

แม่นํÊาโขง

แม่นํÊาปราจนีบรุี

แม่นํÊาปัตตานี

ภาคใตฝั้Éงตะวนัตก

แม่นํÊาน่าน

ภาคใตฝั้Éงตะวนัออก

แม่นํÊาปิง

แม่นํÊาวงั

แม่นํÊาตาปี

แม่นํÊาแม่กลอง

มิติทีÉ 1 ตน้ทุนทรพัยากรนํÊา มิติทีÉ 2 การจดัการนํÊาเพืÉอการอปุโภค บริโภค มิติทีÉ 3 ความมัÉนคงของนํÊาเพืÉอการพฒันา มิติทีÉ 4 ความสมดลุของนํÊาตน้ทุนและการใชน้ํÊา

มิติทีÉ 5 การจดัการคุณภาพนํÊาและสิÉงแวดลอ้ม มิติทีÉ 6 การจดัการภยัพิบตัิทีÉเกิดจากนํÊา มิติทีÉ 7 การจดัการและอนุรกัษ์ป่าตน้นํÊา มิติทีÉ 8 การบริหารจดัการทรพัยากรนํÊา

1 2 3 4 5

3.82
3.74

3.70
3.67

3.61
3.60

3.54
3.50
3.50

3.46
3.44
3.40

3.36
3.28

3.23
3.22

3.17
3.17

3.13
3.10

3.08
3.07

2.95
2.63
2.60
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More information on Some selected data and statistical services

- Microdata from censuses and surveys

- Water Management Index System

- NSO Data Catalog System

40



NSO Data Catalog 

 A kind of directory service which can be searchable via 

web/mobile interfaces

 Contain a list of all data and statistics combined with metadata 

that openly for public use

 CSV, XLSX format and API available

http://catalog.nso.go.th/
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See the list of data 

and statistics
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Sectoral 

statistics

- Name of the statistics

- Description

- Format type
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Metadata

List of table of statistics and the available disaggregation
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United Nation Statistical Division (UNSD)Global

Regional

Sub-Regional

National

United Nation, Economic and Social Commission for 

Asia and the Pacific (UN-ESCAP)

ASEAN Statistical System (ASEANstat)

National Statistical Office

Line ministries

Recommended other sources of data and statistics
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United Nation Statistical Division (UNSD)

http://unstats.un.org/home/ 

Global
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Regional United Nation, Economic and Social Commission for Asia and the Pacific (UN-ESCAP)

www.unescap.org ,   www.unescap.org/stat/data
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Sub-Regional ASEAN Statistical System (ASEANstat)

http://data.aseanstats.org 
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National

Other government agencies, for example

• Bank of Thailand : www.bot.or.th

• Office of the National Economic and Social Development 

Council: www.nesdb.go.th

• Digital Government Agency : government open data 

www.data.go.th
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International agencies for specific topic of interest

- World Bank

- International Labour Organization

- Unicef

- International Monetary Fund

- etc.
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Thank you

Further information: services@nso.go.th
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